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FIRE INSURANCE APPLICATION FORM 
 

This proposal is to be completed by the proposer or an authorized representative of the proposer. 

All questions should be answered fully and accurately. 

Signing of this proposal does not bind company to offer nor the proposer to accept insurance. But it is agreed that this proposal shall be the basis of any insurance 
issued. No inference should be made however from the inclusion of any question in this proposal that the subject matter to which that question relates will be covered 
under the policy. The policy terms are only as stated in the policy which should be read carefully. 

Attention is drawn to the proposer’s obligations at law to disclose all material facts which would affect the issuance of the proposed insurance. 
 
POLICY PERIOD  :   FROM :  TO    At 12:01 A.M Local Standard Time
      

NAME OF INSURED         :    
MAILING ADDRESS :  TEL. NO :  FAX NO.:  
LIEN HOLDER (IF ANY)  :  
MAILING ADDRESS :  
 

LOCATION OF PROPERTY TO BE INSURED 
(PLEASE INDICATE LOT NO.)  

:  

 
           

PROPERTY TO BE INSURED   AMOUNT OF INSURANCE   CO-INSURANCE   VALUATION  
           

      BUILDING                    

      CONTENTS (furniture, fixtures, fittings, machinery, equipments)           

      STOCKS  :            

      OTHERS :             
            

IF NO CO-INSURANCE PERCENTAGE IS STATED THE CO-INSURANCE IS DEEMED TO BE 100% VALUATION:  RV MEANS REPLACEMENT VALUE / ACV MEANS ACTUAL 
CASH VALUE . 
 
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION 

NO. OF STOREY        :  _______________ YEAR BUILT        :  _______________           TOTAL SQ. FT.       :  _______________ 

OCCUPANCY        :  ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

MATERIALS          EXTERIOR WALLS  INTERIOR WALLS  FLOORS  ROOF 
REINFORCED CONCRETE/HOLLOW BLOCKS   
METAL / ALUMINUM / STEEL 
GALVANIZED IRON (G.I.) 
WOOD 
OTHERS : ______________________________________ 
 

     

GENERAL QUESTIONS YES  NO  
 

    

1. Are there hazardous or unsafe goods on the location stated above?        
   

    

2. Is the limit of insurance stated above the full value of the property?        
   

    

3. Has there ever been physical loss or damage to property at the location stated? If Yes: provide details.      

       
     

    

4. Have you ever had a property policy cancelled or declined?       
   

    

5. Is the property insured now? If yes, which insurer.       
   

    

6. Is there a security device around the property?       
      

    

7. Is there any available fire fighting equipment?  If Yes: How Many  Type       
 

    

8. Is there any additional information which would reasonably be expected to affect a prudent insurer’s decisions      
    regarding this application? If yes, state the information below.         
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Building fire fighting facilities and typhoon shield available :      PORTABLE  FIRE  EXTINGUISHER  INTERNAL HYDRANTS  
             EXTERNAL HYDRANTS        SMOKE DETECTORS 
             FIRE/BURGLAR ALARM SYSTEM       SPRINKLER SYSTEM 
             24 HRS. SECURITY SERVICE                       CCTV SYSTEM (VIDEO CAMERA) 
             ROOF TYPHOON SHUTTER   WINDOW TYPHOON SHUTTER 
             NONE 
        
 

           

PERIL(s) INSURED AGAINST   DEDUCTIBLE   RATE   PREMIUM  
           

FIRE & LIGHTNING                   

TYPHOON           

EARTHQUAKE           

EXTENDED COVERAGE (Smoke, Vehicle Impact, Falling Object, Explosion)           

VANDALISM & MALICIOUS MISCHIEF           

BURGLARY           
            

 
 
 
 
IMPORTANT : The  fire  policy  contains a coinsurance  clause  if  the  amount  of  insurance  purchased  is  not  equal to  the  actual  cash value or  

replacement cost of your insured property then the settlement you would receive arising from future losses will not be sufficient to 
replace the loss you suffer. It is your responsibility as the insured to make certain the insured value as stated above is equal to cash 
value or full replacement cost of your insured property if you desire full protection. 

 
 
Please draw a location map showing landmarks of the property to be insured. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DECLARATION 
 
I/We hereby apply for insurance against risks as set out in the Company’s “Fire Insurance” Policy and I/We hereby declare that the above particulars and answers 
are true and complete in every respect and that no material fact has been suppressed or withheld, and I/we agree that this proposal and declarations shall be the 
basis of the contract between myself/ourselves and the Company, and I/we further agree to accept a Policy subject to the usual conditions prescribed by the 
Company, and endorsed on its Policy, and to pay the first premium there under when called upon to do so. 
 
 
 
 
                    

Insured’s Signature  Authorized Signature/Over Printed Name/Position  Date 
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